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Counselto the Firm
WILLLA.MA. PErrHMANN May 12, 2005

VIA U.S. MAIL AND FACSIMILE
Mr. BradleyP. Halloran
HearingOfficer
Illinois PollutionControlBoard
JamesR. ThompsonCenter,Suite1 1-500
100 W. RandolphStreet
Chicago,Illinois 60601

RE: Village ofFran/cfort v. IEPA, PCB05-30

DearMr. Halloran

TheVillage ofFrankfortherebywaivesthetimeperiodin which theIllinois Pollution
ControlBoardis to issuea decisionfor aperiodofan additional90 days,which is in additionto
theVillage’spreviouswaivers.

Verytrulyyours,

MAHONEY, SILVERMAN & CROSS,LTD.

~
,,,/~amesA. Murph~~~~

cc: Je~Ducay[via U.S. Mail only] /
JamesDay, IIEPA [via U.S. Mail ofily]

815/730-9500
FAX 815/730-9598
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Theinformation containedin this facsimiletransactionis attorneyprivilegedandconfidentialinformationintended
for theuseof the individualor entitynamedbelow. If thereaderof this messageis not the intended recipient, or the
employeeoragentresponsibleto deliverit to the intendedrecipient,you are herebynotifiedthatanydissemination,
distributionor copying of this communicationis strictlyprohibited. If you havereceivedthis fax in error,please
immediatelynotifyusby telephonearid returnthe originalmessageto us atthe aboveaddressvia theU.S. Postal
Service.

DATE: May12, 2005

TO: BradleyHalloran

FA.X#: 312-814-3669

FROM: JamesA. Murphy

TOTAL NUMBER OFPAGESBEING SENT(INCLUDING THIS PAGE): 2
Ifyou do not receiveall ofthe material,pleasecallJ0Ann at (815) 730-9500.
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